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REQUEST FOR QUOTE #301-17 INSURANCE BROKER SERVICES 

ADDENDUM #1 
 
Return to: 
Dawson County 
Purchasing Department 
25 Justice Way, Suite 2223 
Dawsonville, GA 30534 

 
Bid Closing Date: September 28, 2017 at 10:30AM, EST 
Bid Issue Date: August 31, 2017 
Addendum Issue Date: September 19, 2017, 1:00 PM, EST 
By: Melissa Hawk, Purchasing Manager 
 
Vendor Name:             
  (A copy must be attached to the Addenda Acknowledgement Form) 
 
1. All terms, conditions and dates remain the same as posted in the RFQ                                                    
document.                                                  
 
Below are questions submitted via email within the approved time allotted. 
 
 
Question: Could you please advise which insurance products would be included in this process (health, 

dental, vision, life, disability, retirement, etc.)?  

Answer:  All but retirement, Dawson County’s medical and dental plans are both insured.  Current 

supplemental health plans offered are, but not limited to, voluntary life, short term and long term 

disability, cancer, accident, critical illness, hospital, specific health event, all paid by the insured County 

employee. 

Question: Will any of the benefits be employer paid or voluntary only for employees? 

Answer:  There is a mix of both, Dawson County’s medical and dental plans are both insured.  Current 

supplemental health plans offered are, but not limited to, voluntary life, short term and long term 

disability, cancer, accident, critical illness, hospital, specific health event, all paid by the insured County 

employee. 

Question: Should Section 125 and Flexible Spending Plans be included? 

Answer:  Yes 
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REQUEST FOR QUOTE #301-17 INSURANCE BROKER SERVICES 
ADDENDUM #1 

 

Question: Do you prefer online enrollments or one-on-one enrollments? 

Answer:  We utilize both types each year. 

 
______________________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 
 
___________________ 
Date 
 
 

 

 

 


